
Clarifications to Queries raised during Pre-Bid Meeting on 08.07.2020

Sl. No. NIT Clause Query Clarifications

1
Workstations
Staff Workstation : H1150 x L1800 x W1500 in mm

Can we consider 47 mm thick Panel based System? CPU 
Mounting Stand make to be specified. Please specify 
Marker should be magantic or non magetic. Can we 
consider Flip Box intead of Wire Manage scallop cutout 
because it's easier to access and looks nice.

Minimum 50 MM thickness required.
Maker Board - Magnetic Type
Yes Flip box can be considered subject to approval at the 
time of mock up.

2
Workstations
All type of Workstations

Shall we consider 25mm thick postformed Top instead of 
PLPB edgebanded Top because it looks nice and sharp 
edges will convert to curved/ round profile.

Yes - How can we do it in single profile of L type. Submit 
Shop Drawings.

3
MD Cabin T-01
Cabin Free Standing L Shaped Workstation : 
L3000 x  W2200 x H750 in mm

Please provide basic Rate of Veneer.
Basic Rate of INR 350/ Sq. Feet to be considered for 
Veneer.

4
MD Cabin Back Storage
Back Storage Size : W3180 x D400 x H1950 in mm

Please provide basic Rate of Veneer.
Basic Rate of INR 350/ Sq. Feet to be considered for 
Veneer.

5
MD Cabin Meeting Table
Meeting Table Size : W3500 x D1200 x H750 in mm

Please provide basic Rate of Veneer and Leather.
Basic Rate of INR 350/ Sq. Feet for Veneer and Basic 
Rate of INR 1,500/ Meter for Leather to be considered.

6
Director Table T-02
Cabin Free Standing C Shaped Workstation : 
L2200 x W1800 x H750 in mm

Please provide basic Rate of Veneer.
Basic Rate of INR 350/ Sq. Feet to be considered for 
Veneer.

7
Director Cabin Back Storage
Back Storage Size : W2550 x D400 x H1950 in mm

Please provide basic Rate of Veneer.
Basic Rate of INR 350/ Sq. Feet to be considered for 
Veneer.

8
Director Cabin Meeting Table
Meeting Table Size : W2200 x D1000 x H750 in mm

Please provide basic Rate of Veneer.
Basic Rate of INR 350/ Sq. Feet to be considered for 
Veneer.

9
Storages ST-01
Size : W750 x D450 x H1150 in mm

Please specify the make of Hardware Fittings for all 
Furnitures.

Kindly refer Sr. No. 06 of Section-VI (Detailed BOM and 
Technical Specifications).
Make of all Hardware should be Hettich/ Haffle/ Yale.

10
Meeting Table T-05A
Rectangular Shape Meeting Table 
(L3500 x D1050 x H750 in mm) (Ref. Typical Drawing)

We have to consider Flip Cover or POP Up Box?
Pop up Box with Standard Set of 03 Nos. 6 AMP Switch 
Socket + 02 Nos. RJ 45 + 01 No. HDMI + 01 Nos. VGA

11
ISO Certification
Previous Tender had requirement of Bidder/ Manufacturer 
to have ISO Certificates - BIFMA and GREENGUARD

This tender doesn’t have any requirement of any ISO 
Certifications viz BIFMA/ GREENGUARD for bidder or 
manufacturer of furniture. It only has Greenguard for some 
of the raw materials.

The following will carry weightage for Quality Control 
(especially in Post COVID Enviroment)
1. ISO 9001 - GMS (Quality Managment System)
2. ISO 14001 - EMSI (Enviromental Managment System)
3. ISO 45001 - OHSAS (Occupational Health & Saftey)
4. BIFMA - International Furniture Manufacturer 
Association Quality Certification
5. Green Guard - UL Enviroment Protection Certificate
6. GMP - Good Manufaturing Practice

12 e-Reverse Auction Is the RA mandatory in this tender ?
Yes. 
Single Stage Two Envelope followed by e-Reverse 
Auction methodology shall be followed for this tender.

13
As mentioned in BOM Point No. 1 "List of Approved 
Samples are subject to meeting the Qualifying 
Requirements and Technical Specifications of the Tender"

Does everyone need to show a sample of Furniture ? If 
yes then at what stage ? Please clarify.

Physical sampling will be required from the selected 
bidder only.

14 This time it is not limited with few brand names. Open tender has been envisaged for this tender.

15
MD Cabin T-01
Cabin Free Standing L Shaped Workstation : 
L3000 x  W2200 x H750 in mm

Veneer Top should be in the range of 35-40 mm which is 
commonly offered by reputed manufacturers, 50 mm will 
restrict only 1-2 companies to participate and may give 
them undue advantage.

Provisions of tender documents will prevail.
The specification envisaged in the tender has been 
referred from previous tenders of SECI as well as similar 
tenders of some of the other CPSUs as well as Private 
Organisations which already experienced enlarged 
participation.

16
MD Cabin Back Storage
Back Storage Size : W3180 x D400 x H1950 in mm

Top - Made of E0/ E1 Grade MDF with 1 mm Aluminium 
Alloy Edge Bending. 50 mm thickness. Standard Offering 
of Veneer is with matching PVC edge bending, request to 
consider the same.

Aluminium Alloy edge binding may be substituted with 
Hard Wood/ 2 mm PVC Edge Bending.

17
MD Cabin Back Storage
Back Storage Size : W3180 x D400 x H1950 in mm

Cabinet Doors - Wooden Veneer Body with Aluminium Foil 
Panel for the Vertical Board in the Open Area, Equipped 
with Aluminium Alloy Hanging Hook inside - Instead of 
Aluminium Foil, allow matching edge bending with Top 
Finish to give premium look. Aluminium Foil will restrict 
competition and may give undue advantage to 1-2 
companies. 

Can be Considered.

18 Multipurpose Room Training Table
For 02 Seater - The width should be in the range of 
W1500 x D750 x H750 mm

Provisions of tender documents will prevail.

19 Trade Room
Trade Room Screen thickness should be in the range of 
30-32 mm

As per Tender, the thickness should be 32mm.

20 Fabric for Workstation
Looking at the COVID-19 situation, Workstation Fabric 
should be Fire Retardant and Anti-Microbial.

That is the standard practice and needs to be adopted.
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21 Workstation Partition
Workstation partition half marker should be considered as 
laminate.

Kindly refer Clarification against Sr. No. 01 above. Metal 
Marker Magnetic type to be provided.

22 Workstation/ Meeting Table
In Workstation/ Meeting Table Reverse Waterfall edge will 
give sleek and premium look similar to MD Cabin and 
maintain uniform look and feel.

Can be Considered subject to approval.

23 Worktops
All worktops should be considered in E1 Board to keep 
maintain low VOC emissions.

Yes. E1 Board to be consider by all bidders.
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